Public Document Pack

P

DISTRICT COUNCIL
NORTH OXFORDSHIRE

Committee: Licensing Sub Committee

Date: Thursday 23 February 2012

Time: 10.00 am

Venue Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, OX15 4AA
Membership

Councillor Michael Gibbard Councillor Timothy Hallchurch MBE
Councillor G A Reynolds

AGENDA

Constitution of the Sub Committee

The Membership of the Sub-Committee for this meeting will be Councillors Gibbard,
Hallchurch and Reynolds.

Please contact Louise Aston (01295 221601) to tender apologies.

Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest that they
may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.

Note: Any Member with a prejudicial interest will not be able to participate in the

hearing, and should therefore notify the Head of Law and Governance in advance
so that arrangements may be made for an alternate Member to attend.

Premise Licence Appeal Hearings — Review of Premises Licence
(Pages 1 - 60)

Report of Head of Public Protection and Development Management

Cherwell District Council, Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxfordshire, OX15 4AA
www.cherwell.gov.uk




Summary

The purpose of this report is to provide an outline of an application for the review of
a Premises Licence in relation to Chapel, 11 Horsefair, Banbury and detail the
representations received from relevant authorities that has resulted in a hearing to
determine the application.

Recommendations

There is no recommendation. In considering the application received and what is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the options open to the
Sub-Committee are, in broad terms:

1. modify the conditions of the Premises Licence;

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Premises Licence;
remove the Designated Premises Supervisor from the Premises Licence;
suspend the Premises Licence for a period not exceeding three months;
revoke the Licence;

any combination of the above;

none of the above.

NOoOOR LN

Councillors are requested to collect any post from their pigeon
hole in the Members Room at the end of the meeting.

Information about this Agenda
Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence should be notified to democracy@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or 01295
221601 prior to the start of the meeting.

Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the
start of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item. The definition of personal
and prejudicial interests is set out in the constitution. The Democratic Support Officer will
have a copy available for inspection at all meetings.

Personal Interest: Members must declare the interest but may stay in the room, debate
and vote on the issue.

Prejudicial Interest: Member must withdraw from the meeting room and should inform
the Chairman accordingly.

With the exception of the some very specific circumstances, a Member with a personal
interest also has a prejudicial interest if it is one which a Member of the public with
knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice the Member’s judgement of the public interest.

Local Government and Finance Act 1992 — Budget Setting, Contracts &
Supplementary Estimates

Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax



must declare the fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax.
Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds you must evacuate the building by the nearest
available fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to the car park as directed by
Democratic Services staff and await further instructions.

Access to Meetings

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as
possible before the meeting.

Mobile Phones

Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off.

Queries Regarding this Agenda

Please contact Louise Aston, Law and Governance
louise.aston@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk, 01295 221601

Sue Smith

Chief Executive

Published on Wednesday 15 February 2012



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

Licensing Sub-Committee

Premise Licence Appeal Hearings — Review of Premises
Licence

23 February 2012

Report of the Head of Public Protection and Development
Management

PURPOSE OF REPORT

The purpose of this report is to provide an outline of an application for the review of a
Premises Licence in relation to Chapel, 11 Horsefair, Banbury and detail the
representations received from relevant authorities that has resulted in a hearing to
determine the application.

This report is public

Recommendations

There is no recommendation. In considering the application received and what is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, the options open to the Sub-
Committee are, in broad terms:

modify the conditions of the Premises Licence;

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Premises Licence;
remove the Designated Premises Supervisor from the Premises Licence;
suspend the Premises Licence for a period not exceeding three months;
revoke the Licence;

any combination of the above;

none of the above.

No o k~owd~

Executive Summary

Introduction

1.1 On 06 January 2012, the Licensing Authority received an application for the
review of the premises licence held in respect of The Chapel, 11 Horsefair,
Banbury.

1.2 The Licensing Act 2003 provides a clear focus on the promotion of four

statutory objectives which must be addressed when licensing functions are
undertaken.

Page 1



1.3 The licensing objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder.
Public safety.

The prevention of public nuisance.
The protection of children from harm.

14 The application was made by Laura Morris, Licensing Officer on behalf
Thames Valley Police who are the Responsible Authority with responsibility
for the Crime & Disorder objective under the Licensing Act 2003.

1.5 The application regards concerns that the Premises Licence Holders are not
promoting the Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1.6 A copy of the review application which gives details of the grounds for review
and supporting documentation is to be found at Appendix 1 of this report.

1.7 In accordance with the regulations of the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Authority displayed the Notice of Review for a period of 28 days starting from
the day after the date on which the application was served. The notice was
displayed at the premises in question and at Cherwell District Council offices.

1.8 The consultation period for the review ended on 03 February 2012.

1.9 During the consultation period a response was received from Oxfordshire
Fire and Rescue Service stating that they had no adverse comments to
make. A copy of the response is attached as Appendix 2 to this report

1.10  On 10 January 2012, email notification was received from Mr John Birch
informing us that he will be advising Friday’s Daventry. A copy of this email is
attached as Appendix 3 to this report.

1.11  On 10 January 2012 Laura Morris of the Thames Valley Police Licensing
department discussed with Natasha Barnes, Licensing & vehicle Parks
Manager the fact that the premises licence had previously been the subject
of a review application. Although the premise was trading under a different
name and under a previous Management structure, for completeness Laura
Morris submitted by email an updated page 5 to the review application. A
copy of this email and the amended page 5 is attached as Appendix 4 to
this report.

1.12 The new page 5 was forwarded to the Premises Licence Holder and all of
the relevant responsible authorities and John Birch confirmed by email his
acceptance of the service of amendment. A copy of this email is attached as
Appendix 5 to this report.

Background Information

2.1 The current Premises Licence holder (PHL) is Fridays Banbury Ltd of 12 High
Street, Daventry, Northamptonshire, NN11 4HT.

2.2 The current Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) in respect of this
premises licence is Ryan Thomas Williams-Mold.

Page 2



2.3

24
2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.1

212

2.13

A copy of the current Premises Licence that is in force which gives details of
the licensable activities permitted and the conditions attached to it is attached
as Appendix 6 to this report.

A location map of the premises is attached as Appendix 7 to this report.

The premises licence first came into force on 24 November 2005 and was
originally held by Reginald Howe and David James Davies. The licence was
granted further to an application under Grandfather Rights to convert and vary
the various existing Justices and Public Entertainment Licences held in
respect of the premises.

During the consultation period for the conversion and variation, Thames
Valley Police made a representation stating that they did not object to the
granting of the licence subject to the addition of 8 conditions from the Pool of
Conditions to promote the Crime and Disorder Licensing Objective.

These conditions required that the licence holder become actively involved in
a PubWatch Scheme, instigate a proof of age scheme and install CCTV with
further various conditions relating to the use of the CCTV and management of
CCTV data.

Reginald Howe confirmed his agreement of the conditions and the Premises
Licence was duly granted.

On 17 November 2005, a Variation application was submitted by Bower &
Bailey Solicitors on behalf of their clients. The variation application submitted
requested for the following condition to be removed;

No person shall be admitted or re-admitted to the premises after 01:00
on a Thursday, Friday or Saturday or after midnight on a Sunday so as
to permit admission and re-admission up to 30 minutes before the
premises closes to the public and no person shall be admitted or re-
admitted after such time.

Both Thames Valley Police and Environmental Protection made
representations against the granting of the variation on the grounds that the
licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of
public nuisance respectively could not be achieved.

Further to discussions all parties agreed to have a “last admission” time of
02:00am with the application of further condition to promote the licensing
objectives. These conditions included the development of queue
management and dispersal policies, use of door supervision, staff training
and notices displaying any entry restrictions.

The variation to the Premises Licence was duly granted subject to the agreed
amendments and conditions.

On 02 February 2006, a Variation application was submitted by Reginald
Howe and David James Davies. The variation application submitted
requested that the plans be amended to reflect the movement of the Bar
further to a refit of the premises.

Page 3



2.14

2.15

2.16

217

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

No representations were received during the consultation period and the
variation to the Premises Licence was duly granted.

On 18 April 2006, an application was received to vary the person named as
the DPS from David James Davies to Reginald Howe.

No representations were received during the consultation period and the
variation to the Premises Licence was duly granted.

On 19 January 2006 a letter was received from the PLH to notify the
Licensing Authority that the premises would no longer be known as “52
Degrees North” and would now be called “Confessions”

On 09 May 2006, an application was received to transfer Premises Licence
from Reginald Howe and David James Davies into the sole name of Reginald
Howe.

No representations were received during the consultation period and the
transfer of the Premises Licence was duly granted.

On the 09 June 2007, the Licensing authority received an application for the
review of the Premises Licence from Oliver Wright, Licensing Officer on
behalf of Thames Valley Police.

The grounds for the application for review were;

Confessions has been operating to the detriment of, and has been
failing to uphold, the following licensing objectives:

e The prevention of crime and disorder

e The protection of children from harm

During the consultation period the Licensing Authority received a Notification
of Interest from Arrow Pubs Ltd who stated they had a legal interest in the
premises as a freeholder or leaseholder. The Notification was authorised for 1
year in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Sub-Committee met on 1 August 2007 to determine the
application for review. All parties were given an opportunity to present
evidence and the Sub-Committee determined to:

Decision
o Suspend licence for a period of six weeks
o On resumption amended conditions

Conditions
1) Replace condition 14 with an absolute ban on drinks
promotions

2) All persons entering the premises who do not appear to be 21
years of age shall be required to produce age identification
before they shall be admitted to the premises.

Reasons

The sub-committee has limited its consideration of this review to the
relevant evidence that has been produced in the review documents and
the bundles that have been presented this morning. The evidence
shows considerable problems associated with persons who resort to

Page 4



2.24

2.25

2.26

2.27

2.28

this property and these problems appear in many cases to be despite
involvement of the management of the premises.

The sub-committee would expect an operation such as this to have a
proper management policy in existence but this does not appear to have
been so. Indeed some of the examples of practices introduced recently
are practices that are automatically included in policies elsewhere.
However, even with the new practices the recent test purchase shows a
failure to properly identify an under-age person by both door staff and
bar staff. The Premises Licence Holder needs to seriously consider how
these premises are to be managed in the future.

The sub-committee did consider whether the Designated Premises
Supervisor should be replaced but felt that this was an insufficient
sanction to the evidence presented. However, relieving the Premises
Licence Holder of the legal requirements imposed on a Designated
Premises Supervisor may be a suitable option for Premises Licence
Holder to consider for the future management of the premises.

The sub-commiittee felt that a measure of suspension was the only
sanction that was appropriate to the circumstances presented at the
hearing. In fixing the period of suspension the sub-committee took into
account the potential financial hardship that would be encountered by
the Premises Licence Holder and balanced this against the need for an
appropriate sanction. The changes to the conditions reflect, in the first
case, the offer made by the Premises Licence Holder and, in the second,
a stronger version of the practice recently adopted at the premises. The
sub-committee did not feel that a minor amendment of the licensing
hours would make any real change.

On 19 September 2007, an application was received to transfer Premises
Licence from Reginald Howe into the sole name of Xhetan Bushi. A
simultaneous application was also received to vary the person named as the
DPS from Reginald Howe to Xhetan Bushi. The applications also confirmed
that the premises would no longer be known as “Confessions” and would now
be known as “Arena”.

No representations were received during the consultation periods for either of
the applications and both the transfer and the variation to the Premises
Licence was duly granted.

On 13 November 2008, an application was received to transfer Premises
Licence from Xhetan Bushi into the sole name of Dritan Heta. The application
also confirmed that the premises would no longer be known as “Arena” and
would now be known as “The Cross Venue”.

No representations were received during the consultation period and the
transfer of the Premises Licence was duly granted.

During the consultation period, on 18 November 2008, an application was
received to vary the person named as the DPS from Xhetan Bushi to Dritan
Heta.

Page 5



2.29

2.30

2.31

2.32

2.33

2.34

2.35

2.36

2.37

No representations were received during the consultation period and the
variation to the Premises Licence was duly granted.

Also on 18 November 2008 a Variation application was submitted by Dritan
Heta. The variation application submitted requested the addition of Live Music
and Boxing and wrestling licensable activities, to extend the hours at Bank
Holidays and to remove the condition relating to drinks promotions.

Both Thames Valley Police and Environmental Protection made
representations against the granting of the variation on the grounds that the
licensing objectives of prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of
public nuisance respectively could not be achieved.

Further to discussions all parties agreed to the application of further
conditions to promote the licensing objectives. These conditions included:

. the development of a policy in relation to drinks promotions and
refusal policy;
. the removal of a permission to hold underage parties on a Friday

evening;

° a latest admission time of 1 hr prior to the cessation of licensable
activities;

. a minimum requirement for door supervision levels at particular days
and times;

. no “unlimited drinks” promotions;

o ensure that a personal licence holder in on duty at the premises at
all times;

) further CCTV conditions; and

o a restriction on the hours for boxing and wrestling entertainment to
18:00 — 22:00hrs, limited to 3 events per month, with 10 days prior
notification to the police.

The variation to the Premises Licence was duly granted subject to the agreed
amendments and conditions.

On 19 March 2009 the Licensing Authority received a Notification of Interest
from Arrow Pubs Ltd who stated they had a legal interest in the premises as a
freeholder or leaseholder. The Notification was authorised for 1 year in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

On 12 June 2009, an application was received to transfer Premises Licence
from Dritan Heta into the name of Arrow Pubs Ltd.

No representations were received during the consultation period and the
transfer of the Premises Licence was duly granted.

On 04 September 2009, an application was received to transfer Premises
Licence from Arrow Pubs Ltd into the name of Fridays Banbury Ltd. A
simultaneous application was also received to vary the person named as the
DPS from Dritan Heta to Ryan Thomas Williams-Mold. The applications also
confirmed that the premises would no longer be known as “The Cross Venue”
and would instead be known simply by its address, 11 Horsefair, for licensing
purposes.

Page 6



2.38

2.39

2.40

2.41

242

2.43

2.44

2.45

2.46

No representations were received during the consultation periods for either of
the applications and both the transfer and the variation to the Premises
Licence was duly granted.

On 18 September 2009 a Variation application was submitted by Fridays
Banbury Ltd. The variation application submitted requested a change of the
capacity limit condition, removal and replacement of conditions on the
premises licence and extension to the permitted hours for sale of alcohol.

Thames Valley Police made a representation against the granting of the
variation on the grounds that the licensing objective of prevention of crime
and disorder could not be achieved.

Further to discussions all parties agreed to the application of further
conditions to promote the licensing objectives. These conditions included:

. that the DPS would be contactable at all times;
further CCTV requirements to cover all external areas;

. an amendment to the minimum requirement for door supervision
levels at particular days and times; and

o a requirement for a Youth Policy in respect of under 18 events.

Further to a meeting between Thames Valley Police and Ryan Thomas
Williams-Mold on 11 November 2010 and subsequent email correspondence,
Fridays Banbury Ltd agreed to submit a minor variation to volunteer further
conditions agreed with Thames Valley police to be added to the Premises
Licence.

The application for Minor Variation to the Premise licence was receive on 11
January 2011. The minor variation application submitted requested conditions
relating to

the use of polycarbonate glassware;

the use of intoximeters for under 18s events;

extra bins in public areas;

regular toilet and fire exit checks;

completion of door book recording all incidents relating to the venue;
continuation of new door staffing policy as agreed with Thames
Valley Police; and

o use of 2 glass collectors on Saturday nights and other busy nights.

The minor variation to the Premises Licence was duly granted subject to the
agreed amendments and conditions.

On 10 June 201 a Variation application was submitted by Fridays Banbury
Ltd. The variation application submitted requested to extend opening hours
for all licensable activities until 04:00 am on Thursdays, Fridays and Bank
Holiday Sundays, to run youth events until midnight and to add the licensable
activities of performance of dance and late night refreshment.

No representations were received during the consultation period and the
variation to the Premises Licence was duly granted.

Page 7



Key Issues for Consideration/Reasons for Decision and Options

3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 states that all licensing matters must promote the four
Licensing Objectives, they are:

. The prevention of crime and disorder;
o Public safety;

o The prevention of public nuisance; and
o The protection of children from harm.

3.2 Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states:

Each objective is of equal importance. It is important to note that there are no
other licensing objectives, so that these four objectives are paramount
considerations at all times. But the legislation also supports a number of other
key aims and purposes. These are vitally important and should be principal
aims for everyone involved in licensing work. They include:

° the necessary protection of local residents, whose lives can be
blighted by disturbance and anti-social behaviour associated with
the behaviour of some people visiting licensed premises of
entertainment;

o the introduction of better and more proportionate regulation to give
business greater freedom and flexibility to meet customers’
expectations;

° greater choice for consumers, including tourists, about where, when
and how they spend their leisure time;

o the encouragement of more family friendly premises where younger
children can be free to go with the family;

o the further development within communities of our rich culture of live
music, dancing and theatre, both in rural areas and in our towns and
cities.

3.3 The relevant sections of the Guidance and Licensing Authority Policy issued
under the Licensing Act 2003, which are applicable to the representations for
this case are as follows:

GUIDANCE ISSUED UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
OCTOBER 2010:

Sections 11.1-11.11 The Review Process

Sections 11.16 - 11.22 Powers of a Licensing Authority on the
determination of a review

Sections 11.23-11.28 Reviews arising in connection with Crime

Sections 21-218 Crime & Disorder

Sections 10.7 - 10.18 Proposed Conditions, Consistency with Steps

Described in Operating Schedule, Imposed
Conditions, Proportionality, Duplication with other
statutory provisions

Sections 10.19 - 10.21 Hours of Trading

Annex D Core Principles

Annex D Part 1. Conditions relating to the prevention of crime &
disorder

Page 8



CHERWELL DISTRICT COUNCIL STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY,
JANUARY 2010:

Page 1 Policy GN 1 Section Obijectives
1.1.1

Pages 3 - 4 N/A Sections Fundamental Principles
251-2513

Page 8 N/A Sections Non-Licensing Issues
2.10.1-2.10.2

Page 19 - Policies Sections Addressing Local Concerns

20 LAS 7.3.12

Page 21 Policy LA 6 Section 7.3.13 General Management and

Control

Pages Policy DPS 1 Sections Designated Premises

30 — 31 76.1-76.5 Supervisor

Page 40 Policies Sections Reviews

RE1 - RE4 10.1.1 -10.1.3

Members have been issued with copies of the Guidance, the Statement of Licensing
Policy and the Council’s pool of conditions and are asked to bring them with them to
the meeting.

The following options have been identified. The approach in the recommendations is
believed to be the best way forward

Option One Modify the conditions of the Premises Licence;

Option Two Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the
Premises Licence;

Option Three Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor from the
Premises Licence;

Option Four Suspend the Premises Licence for a period not exceeding
three months;

Option Five Revoke the Licence;
Option Six Any combination of the above;
Option Seven None of the above.

The Licensing Act 2003 at Section 52, Paragraph 11 states:
“A determination under this section does not have effect-

(a) until the end of the period given for appealing against the decision, or
(b) if the decision is appealed against, until the appeal is disposed of.”

Page 9



Schedule 5 of the Act, Section 9 Paragraph 2 states

“An appeal under this Part must be commenced by notice of appeal given by the
appellant to the justices' chief executive for the magistrates' court within the period of
21 days....”

Therefore any decisions taken at the Review Hearing by the Licensing Sub-

Committee will not take effect until the period within which an appeal can be brought
has passed, and then following which until the determination of any such appeal.

Consultations

Full consultation in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 was
carried out for a period of 28 days from the date of application for review, ending at
midnight on 03 February 2012.

Implications

Financial: There are no financial implications of this report
Comments checked by Leanne Lock, Trainee Accountant,
01295 227098

Legal: The decision must comply with relevant legislation and
Council Policy.
All parties have a right of Appeal to the Magistrates Court
against the decision
Comments checked by Paul Manning, Solicitor Advocate,
01295 221691

Risk There is a risk that if policy and legislation has not been

Management: correctly followed, any resulting appeal could be successful.
Comments checked by Claire Taylor, Corporate Performance
Manager, 01295 221563

Wards Affected

Bicester Town Ward

Document Information

Appendix No Title

1 Application from Thames Valley Police for the review of a
premises licence in respect of the Chapel, 11 Horsefair,
Banbury

2 Response from Oxfordshire Fire and Rescue Service

3 Email from John Birch, Licensing Consultant confirming that he
is advising the PLH.

4 Email from Laura Morris of Thames Valley Police re-submitting
Page 5 of the application.

Page 10




5 Email from John Birch, Licensing Consultant confirming his
agreement with the service of re-submitted page 5.

6 Current Premises Licence in respect of the Chapel.

7 Location Map of the premises.

Background Papers

Members have been issued with copies of the Guidance, the Statement of Licensing
Policy and the Council’s pool of conditions and are asked to bring them to the
meeting.

Report Author Natasha Barnes, Licensing & Vehicle Parks Manager
Contact 01295 753738
Information natasha.barnes@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Page 11




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Application for the review of a premises licence or club p: r§migz~ O)KS v HMC
certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 C hols

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST ! | a

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. o

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all &/ (¢ - k\
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use P
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Chapel

11 Horsefair

Banbury

Post town Oxon Post code (if known) OX16 0AA

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

known)
Fridays Banbury Ltd

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
PRM 348

Part 2 - Applicant details

lam
Please tick yes

1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises ]

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

d) a boqy representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the ]
premises

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 13



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) []
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

M OO Ms O Miss [ Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 14



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Laura Morris

Thames Valley Police Licensing Officer
HQ South

Oxford Rd

Kidlington

Oxon

0OX5 2NX

Telephone number (if any)
01865 846150

E-mail address (optional)
laura.morris@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety L]
3) the prevention of public nuisance ]
4) the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
Thames Valley Police are calling for a review of this licence due to the premise not
| upholding the crime and disorder objective of the 2003 Licensing Act.

There are concems about the amount and the nature of the assaults and disorder
that has occurred in the premise since the premise has been open under the current
DPS and management team.

There have been many meetings since the reopening giving advice to the DPS yet
the concems still persist. There has been many occassions where by advice has
been given following our concerns and although these suggestions are generally
implemented the problems still persist.

Page 15



Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

Mr Mold took over as DPS on the 22/09/09.

Since then there have been 87 recorded incidents at the premise. 34 of these
incidents have been a form of assault and 37 of these incidents have been a form of

disorder. This is a very concerning statistic.

The premise has had many meetings with the Local Neighbourhood team as well as
the licensing department. These meetings have resulted in voluntary agreements to
add conditions to the licence one of these being that the premise will adhere to
becoming 100% polycarbonate. Although this was agreed in a meeting on the 11"
December 2010 an incident occurred on the 16/10/11 where by a bottle was used in
the assault. This makes me question whether the agreements are being fully adhered

to.

The majority of incidents occur from 1am onwards as seen in the chart below.
0.00 10

1.00 24
200 24
3.00 12
400 2
prior 13
other 2

Although there has been a great improvement in the conduct of the doorstaff since a
code of conduct was put into place on the 15" November 2010 there are still issues
with arguing parties being ejected together causing fighting and assaults just outside
the premise that could be provented if the premise was to eject persons and inform
police in the appropriate manor.

We also feel that better lighting in the premise will help to improve the CCTV that is
provided when there is an assault. This will also help doorstaff / staff to identify those
persons that may cause issues. This should result in early intervention and prevent
these incidents becoming assaults as persons can be removed before any incident

escalates.

Attached Annexes

Annex 1 Incident List

Annex 2 Full list of incidents chart

Annex 3 Condensed incidents chart

Annex 4 Breakdown of incidents and hours these occurred
Annex 5 Meeting held 19" July 2010

Annex 6 Meeting held 6™ November 2010

Annex 7 Door Staff Policy submitted 15" November 2010

Page 16



A Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

LI T TT]

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

Page 17




Please tick yes
» | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible <

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club

premises certificate, as appropriate
* ] understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X

my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Signature

.............................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this

application.

Page 18




LXg0 bis s/1 usddey b:_c_/mmmr_ ypm ajew

Page 19

HaV - linessy| 08D 02¢| 62°2| 01/80/10
aAISNge awedaq Jybiu g} Jopun 0} UnJp se Ajjus pasnys. JSpJosIp Jo) PajsaLIe SHIb € Japlo 21qnd| orues oc'zzl| oL/20/92
JopJo aqnd anoge se| Jepad| 0l/11.8c9¢e!
JapJo ajqnd anoge se| Jepad| 0l/y1/8g9ce!
19pJo 0l|gqNg anoqe se| Jepad| 01/9128c9ce!
Mmojaq Od 03 payjUlj sejews) £ Aq pexoe)e sews) HAV - Inessy| Jepa)| 01/2.89€9EVr| 0€:¢¢| 0L/20/9¢C
Joo|} 90ouEp UO pue Jeq@) usddey Jop|noys pue w.e o} Anful pue pajind Jiey pey seLs) HaV - linessy| Jepad| 0L/61€6£9EVYr| 00:00{ 0L/20/S¢C
aoe|d ojul 1nd eq 0) suonpuod asiwa.d je Japlosip JOYe play Bunsew S0IApe| lens)| 0L/20/61
AINF W61 ey uo buyesu 0} )ALl 90IApE| JoNI9) 01/20/80
908} U] paydund Sem Pue PDBE }s1i} }09101d O} pais) Sjew anoqe se| Jepad| 01/90L.L9¢e!
JOOJ} UO Pa}|NESSE Jayuny sy} PUE [00)S 1O paxoouy adey Ul payound pbbe yoepe paxyoAoidun Hay - inessy| 1epad| oL/60L.2 19l
1epad ygb pue yqe pajnesse suosiad g HgO -lnessy| O%®D Lve| L€°)| 01/90/4¢2
a=®q paiojdep 10)ded gxg0 AuepJosig 2 junig| 980 1261| /£722| 01/90/9¢C
2901|0d 0] AISNGe SBPJUB SIY pUnOJe SIasNol) Yim ajew anoge se| Jepad| oL/6gelLocel
awead sew Lxe0 Alapiosiq @ qunid| 080 9| GZ'0| 0L/90/61
dOg 1X60 DiS Ul JopJosip 0} enp pajoale s[ewa) Jepiosig| O%®D 98Y¥)| 8€'¢Z| 0L/S0/LE
20k} Ul payound OS|E Sem pPUB PBUSAIS)U| pudli) 8.} anroge se| 1epad| 01/22026Gcel
Ul payound Sem WOOJ OU p|O} USUm Uay} puail) paysnd [IB usym spuall) Yim bis u] sem pbbe aAoqe se| Jepan| oL/8v0.l6s¢e!
HEV X ¢ "oke ul payound obe s1y G'| Jnoge Bis Ul 1ybil HaV -linessy| 0®D G/¢| 61°%| 0L/SO/0E
djey o} Buikly Usym Jo21JJ0 JE BUIMS O} pal} Usy} S| JUnIp YOeq SIY UO BUIA] 9ewW yunip anoqe se| Jepad| 0L/180.65¢e!
awea 1x60 Apspiosiq B yunig| 0%0 /81| €e°¢| 0L/S0/0E
JusWiEaJ} [P pasnjel Xojui AIUBIY PeAJOAUI e panngpesy oq o} sJeadde sjewl anoqe se| Jepa)| 0oL/yogs/cge!
80]jod 0} }{E} 0} pasnya. A3 0} JND Ujim 3jew apew sjuieidwod oN HaV - linessy| J®D ¥ee| ¥4°¢| 01/50/20
Buisiniq @ 84s 0} SN |[ewWs paR}oq 10D 1Bl dn 8xeiq o) BUIAL B[ews) HAV - inessy| Jepad| 0L/0L08SSEVT| 02- 10| OL/v0/H0
Asuow Ui sbulig 8y Inq DIS WOJ) SpUB)@em 1e bUIEap S| S|eW JBY] S1eMe ole DIs Je S/p Buiesq - sbruq| e 0L/€0/2e
apew jure|dwoo ou S[ews) 4ono) 0) bulky Jo uolebaje Jale pobe Je UMOL} a)310q Anful Inoynm Nnessy| Jepad| 01L/6LEVESEVT]| 82:€0] 01/20/82
Joyooje sem )i Inq Jajlem Joy eneb ojel BUukeS QAQ| YUNJp SOy paulnal ojews) BunjuLp sbesepun| o%0 69SL| € 12| 0L/Z0/Z1L
{eep 0} awed wnw junp AJeA uinok jo dnoib e eAey Jnq bis Ul [O4OdJE ou AJed g, Japun Bupjup sbesspun| 999 lseLlec ozl 01/2o/st
Joo|} Uo psxoIy UBY} PEsY Ul )y UBYM [euwn Je Sem Bis Jo 19]10} U] pbbe pajjnesse sns HAV - Inessy| Jepad| 01/666+2SEVT| 00:20| 0L/20/71
AJ100 OU JO BSIE U] SE JUSpIoul JO AJ99 OU anoqe se| Jepad| 01/26886¥cel
PYO 3n pasiniq 8[)oq Aq 3onJjs Sem pue sjewis) o} buye} sjew H8V - }inessy| ORD G6| Z¢'L)| OL/LO/EO
"Uo paAow ofe Bis /0 1Bl b4 080 ¢0L| 90°L| 60/2L/0C
S/p 1€ 18ds Uay) anoqe se| Jepad | 60/06¥95Eel
unip se pajosfe afey “ALOD Aq ul pa|[eo Bis s/0 100} U paulensal sfew 08q LX60 Ausplosip pue yunip| 589 9LlL| ¥2'¢| 60/0L/0€
sbueyo sdp pjow uek ~ebueyd sdp 60/60/22
sjielaQg adA]| wiog Nyn| swiL ajeq




s/l Ajpeq buiaeysq pue yunip 00} sem 8y se pajosie 9A0qQe se| Jepad| | L/Gp0osgicel
SEMm 8| palels s/p "Aeb Sem oy asnedsq Wiy pajoele Aeu) s/p Jsulebe JUIE|d oo Jopiosip| 0gn egL| vel Lio/ze
Bis Ul OA 91 18y} buodal Jojeo —ebesopun| 5895 0L L¥'L| LI/LO/BO
payids sem 3uLIp Jey) aAdl[eq uosiod Bunaisiuiwpy| Jepsd| 11/2259v2€vr| 08:2z LL/LO/LO

aUO JOUJOUE JE pabun| Usy; pUE JEJSIO0p JB JEams O} pJeay Usy} pajoale sns anoqe se| Jepan| | L/e6leyicel
1epad Od LX60 o|ew buiuielsp s/p Joplo ojgnd| O%D 86| LG'T| LL/LO/LO
1yBu e dn yeslq O} pal] ays Se 998} Ul Ny alews} Anfu| Jnoyyian nessy| Jepad| L 1/9LEzrIEvT 00:€0| LL/LO/LO
swoy juas pue pasiadsip bis s/o0 dn buiienbs sejew Joplosipf  O%D leL| 2sz|oLiei/ie
pauaAia)ul usy) s/p Jooj} 8y} spJemo) peay Jay paysnd pue Jiey pbbe pajind Sns Jeq je JSiym Anluj Jnoynm ynessy| epad| 01/2€86€2EVr| 10:00] 01/Z1L/97

anoge se 9Aoge se| 1eped| (L/g0gge/ce!
peyngpeay sem juiejdwod ou 4O apeul sjeul Hav linesse| 0%D 0SL| 6L'clolLelive
panssj /Z 198s sjulejdwod ou Juswnble pey Sa[ew ABJE ZX60 DI S/0 Sjnos Aeye| o»9 A LAY
sjule|dwod ou O]y Pepsau Jun Jeyjoue dn bulenbs sejew Jopiosip| gD Lgel sszloiziizy
OIV L8| MOU 9ABY JOOp UO SWwa|qo.d buisned sejewl Jopiosip| 08D gsz| ovzl ol
Jeps) "S9A® YOB|q puB 8S0U US)0Iq SEL| SA0QE Ul PBAJOAUY Jo[|80 ygejnesse| 09»9 siS| vy LL| oLiLLiie
Mou Ol @84 1X60 bis s/0 1yl Wby 080 9l| L0Z|0L/LLile
AON U3} | SUY) Lo suoissnasip Jaye 8dljod 0} papiwqns A2jj0d yels Joop 20IApe| |ews OL/LLISL
SAEa| 0} buisnjel paulesnsal Bujaq solew g JapJosip| 0%D 88| 8L'L|OL/LL/EL
Sjuspioul JajJe 80usdl| 0} PSYOB)E 8q O} SUOIIPLOD buljeawl Jaye Jena)| soinpe| lJapa) OL/LL/LL
asiWwa.d Jo JuswebeuBW pue JB1Sioop IN0ge SUIBoUoD 19010 SuJooUod| jlews OL/LL/OL

salinlu| Lodal 0} 8sjLid.d JSLJOUE O} )] 9w Jou pey Sjeu JI pauaddey aABY PINoI Jeym
Inoge sulsduod pue Yim J|ESp SeM ji MOY PUB AOU Uj9 3y} U0 JUSPIOUI JNOGE SUISOUOD Jeoljo £X SuJISouUol| jews OL/LL/OL
—_bisje by wbi4| 080 zsz| vSe| 0L/LLIL0
pauaddey pey jeym pjo} Jou 81om Inq asjliaid sy Jo Juod) ay)

S/0 d4om 8Jjod JIX8 UIBLU 8U} N0 UsXe} Sem S[ew buooss djey 18b o] [joq oy Bull pue anoqe se| Jepad | 0l/zG180.¢el
asiwaJd Jayjoue o} ob o} pey Jeal 4bnoly) pBbe joele s/p BIs 40 Sjali0) Ul PapIoq oL HE9 - ynessy| 095 89[ L¥'0| OL/L1/90
pajoele s/p Jay payound sy usy Wiy Je YULp Mail) pPbe 0s WoRoq pbbe payano] pyo HEV - Inessy) Jepaod | 01/190Z0.EVr| SL'L| OL/0L/6Z
PR Buieq Jooj Uo dn papus pue pajind sem Jley pbBe Je oj10q MeIu} pjo HEY - }inessy| 1epad | 01/269089¢Vr| 65'€Z| 01/60/72
PRIS[SP SEem AJD0 asiWa.d 3y} UO Sem Jey) Hgy Se SuIeduod A1DD SUJSJU0| |lewa oL/60/Se
OlV Bis | 9Aey sjurejdwios ou sse[b paysews sjew iapiosig) 08D ¢0L| 90°L{ OL/60/61

Je0.L} U1 paXODy Usy) 898y Ul payound sem pue aindsip dn Bupjeaiq sem ajew eAoqe se @Aoge se| Jepad | 01/8210/9EVT
DIs je pajnesse ajew HaV - Inessy| 0®0 S¥| S2°0] 0L/60/LL
1991410 SpIemo) 1S[OB. A||EGISA SEM JSALIE PaJSISal Usy) 0gQ O} pajselly 18pJO 2lignd| Jepad | 01/088+99evr| S0°1| 01/60/20

U(LUEJS| SeM )i Pessajuoo oWl anoqe se| 1epad| 01/659069¢el
LXB0 uolssassod 10} paulejap sjew sbnug| 090 ScSl) Z1L°2Z| 0L/30/2L

OHOq Uim peay sy JSAO WIROIA Y0NS SeY SNS UOHEDISHE [EqIaA Jojje anoqe se| 1epad| 01/2z29t9cel

Page 20



JabeuewW Jaje| SUIW G| JUSWeBEUBW AQ POAJOLIS] SEM PBbE JUDL. Ul PSAIDAU] SB|Wa) yeus| tepao| LLjozzligcell o€z vi/20/21
PO)EISIALOD S80USDIT "Jap|o WaL) e 0} saduadl| bulAlp pals)e pey ssjew g abeuspun| Jepao| 11/962606€Bl| 00°L| L1/20/21L
SHSaM g Ul pabueyd aq [m 1Q 2ISnW Jo 3jAlS pue P Jol USAID 991Ape aope| |ews L1/20/20
Bunyby ey pue bis 0} 8WO0D apim puE 1 Wwoly Sdnoub Juasayip INoge SUI2U0D SUJeduod| |ewsa L 1/20/E0
poRojdap J0JdED Od g JOUI0 10} PasOD BIS Se ‘UOdEaM SAISUSHO PUE HEY DIS S/ Z SISeLE § J8pJosip| oyueb e/l 11/20/20
1epad| |1/126658¢e!
HAV amoq Ylim sjew Jayjoue pajnesse sejew g Hdv inesse| 08D ¥8| v¥0] L1/20/20
paulejep 80ys Ul ajju) 8piy 0} S/p Aq Uses sjew uodeam| Jepad| |1/2266S8EVI| G€10| L1/20/20
aAoqe se|  JRD ¢8| S€0
2S Ndn selnfui umouyun sjew Jayjoue Bupingpeay sjew passaulm s/p HAY - Inessy| 1epaj| 1}/1/90S8EVT 1 1/90/81
anoge se| Jepao| |1/e000S8Ee!
anoqe se| Jepad| 11/500058€e!
Jepad Od Zx60 BuiusAldlul S/p sojBW § Japloolgnd| 58D 8LL| 6v'¢| LL/90/LL
peyound Sem pue Wiy JOJ S/0 buniem Sem pyo pue pajosle sem uosied obe Jopun aAoqe se| Jepao| L1/2/zovecel
HaV 1X60 HEv lnesse| 08D GZh| 0E°L| LL/90/LL | —
AjlIN98s JO Jonpuod Jnoge Auedwiod AJINJ3S )M JOBJUOD 0iApe| |lews L1/90/1L0|AN
S| oABY Oly UBIS abewWep 0} pall} Joy)0 s/p paiajeaiy) | bulAoys g bulysnd J8piosip|  D®D 82¢E| ¢¥e| L1/soee| O
11V [BqJaA yunip Wwaos sajew Jsplosip|  O%®D 9G6¢| se'el L1/50/20 w
aroge se| Jepad| |1/766E£28¢CE!
1epad s/p Aq paureisp buiaq uodesm yim slew uodesm| 0%D ZSL| 6¥'L] L1/S0/L0
pes.adsip pmoD JO 18 Od LXB0 ISISSe paau s/p d8plQ dldnd| 0®D VAL L0°€] LL/SO/20
S[ELL JaYJoue pejng peay ajew aAoqge se| Jepad| |1/0G9918¢cel
Od 1X60 HOH 0} uaxe} sjew JapJodlignd| 99D 102| 49°€| Liv0/Se
1epmod S)IUm JO beq JO UOISS8ssod Ul puno) pue paydIeas anoqe se| Jepas| |iAavbslecel
sBnp Joj S[eW paulelep s/p sbnip| 0%D 0SL| €2°L| LLIv0/ET
S/p 0} sjealy} bupjew sjew leplosipf D%BD 1891| 80°€C| L L/¥0/9L
S80USJJ0 OU S/p JIY sey s|eLus) iepiosip|  DO®D 06| ¥E€'L| LLAO/SL
901|0d Joddns 0} USIm Jou S80p pa)nesse uaaq pey Yels Jo Jaquaw anoqe se| Jepao| |L/zoclogeel
1NO passed s[ewsd) JNESSe LOWWOID | Xg0 JOO|} UO S| L9 Sey ajew ynesse| o%H 2zz| evel Lvoizo
aAoqe se| Jepad| 11/999L08¢el
Buole pabbelp pue Jiey ey} Aq Jey paqqelb sem pbbe anoqe se| tepas| |L/ozzlLogcel
HEV ZX60 luapioul LWop Hdv inesse| 0RO 6S1| 90°¢| LL/¥0/20
9oUB)SISSE buljsenbal g/p oAEe| 0} bulsnja. uosiad Jopiosip| %o zs| zg0l Li/coBl
8Oy ABM UO pUB 991APE JO SPJOM UBAID S[Blia) yunip AJaA asal o%o L6siL| s¥zel 1i/co/it
pe.es|o suosied Qv bis Bujaes| uosiad se JaplIosip JO q Jopiosip|  O%D 96L| v¥'C| L1/20/9e
11V [eqieA Buienbie sdnoib g 1epiosip| 0®0 662] 0z'¥[ L1/10/EZ




SojeLU g bujuie)ap s18o1u0 g%d 1X60

agal o%®0 S A A
BUIED0D YIM B[BlU Pauielap s/p sbnip| 08D GOL| 8e'¢| Li/Li/Ge
wm_EO._Q JO HCOEQDNCNE Jood puUe JapJOSIp 2A0Q0E JNOGe |lews SUJaouU0d| |lews LLIVL/IOC
BAI}O3YJS Jou S/p HEO 14Dl O} payie}s uey) Sajell ¢ JOOj SOUBp UO

pa.Inod0 pey Jubi) e pajels Ay} pue pauaddey pey JeUm JNOGE S/p 0} 20ds SISolJo J98.S U L 1/86Z.V6EVT
HCQEwwgmmw_ﬁ panuiuod sajewsal ¢ }oalls Ojuo dnolib #om_m S/p mes m_m 4O U0l 8y} je sisaljjo HG9| 0y :Qm oL¢| LL/LL/0e
Pajled GV Pesy Siy 3y pue usje} sey Ainfui Uim sjeww Anful[ 599 geL| ze1] LBl
LX60 YoIeas bnip BURINPUOD O]y 409U BUISuaoI| ~sbnip| 0%D ogL| 9zZ| LL/LLBlL

uiebe Jay payound pyo BIS Jo| WIDIA Se SIe0IL0
10} S/O pa}iem pue jjejsJoop Aq PaAOLIS] SEM pJJo BSIe BUDOWS U] YINow Ul payound Sjeway Hav/| oy ueb 00' L] LI/L gL
a®a LX60 OS SJ3910 Yym anbie o) PANUUOD pUB /Z 108S panss] bIS §/0 SouBqINisIq
Buisned sem Justusbeuew Woyj Julejdwod ou Jeas 19|10} O} Wep WD 1a)je pajosle ajew asal oyues ov'ez!| LL/LL/OL
SIU} Inoge 0} usyods Jua‘wabeueuw Jes [euonowiold Yym sanss| 9OIAPE pUB Sulaouod| |ews LL/oL/ez
Pyo Aq soe} 8y} Ul 8 oq Aq paynesse pbbe usy} pjJo Aq pejiNesse Sem pusll bis uj pbbe Hav| Jepeo| | 1/6895z6€vr| SO°0[ LL/OL/9L
|esudal JO Jes} JO} Md JO) SWIOJ psJ JO UOISSIWQNS O} bullaype Addey jou SuIaouoo| |lewsa 1L/OL/OL
L1 Sem QRQ 1o} pa)saile sem BIs Je (] USaq 10U Pey OUm ojell JOAO SUISouoD SUI9oU0d| |lews L1/0L/60
| X608|qedeoul pue Junip S1ejs Jij Ou Ul SeM 8y USUM PaAISS usaq Apeajo pey
JUS|OIA 8] BUO[e J3| PUE)S AjeJeq PIN0d puE }NesSE Ou JUs|OIA buiaq Jole pajosle sfew xojul| op us 00'1] L1/01/80
uodeem e Jo. papusyie s18d10 Jaye Jabeuell Jo spnyje JUSpIou] JNOGE BIs 0} 8)00S 10S 90IADE PUE SUJBDUOD| |IBwa L1/0L/¥0
BIS JO S}9[i0} U pUNO} SEM S[ew JUIB|d 0D € 2)Bw 0} YSIM Jou pue

pauaddey pey 1eym WyUOD jou pinom pbbe quie Aq 18 pexoo| buieq pbbe bis Je Juepiou Hav| fepad| Li/eveziece!l oe'e| L 1/60/52

peay 8y} 0} Sno Z ¥ea.q osie| O®»D| 11/¥Z6E06EE!
0} 1) Buisned aj110q SSe|B Ujim S0IM} pesy JoAo PPDE JIU SB Sns Se[Bl g (M UOREIONE Ha9| opues 61| zs'i| LL/e0/0L
9S0U U0 }IY 10D pue pejoale buleq o1om SJayjo usym Aem sy Ui j0b sjew Jeplosip| %o 18| 9z'L| 11/60/60
awoy Aem uo Qv BUBDS 3| SABY SSjell ¢ lepiosip[ 08D 6€| zv'0[ 11/60/60
}e1s 100p yym BupyBy Bis je Jepiosip Reyre| 0%5 LvL] 10°€] 11/60/20
papiroid pyo Jo uondiosap pue Bej o} Buisiniq Hav| Jepso| |1/862868¢€l| 00° L] 11/80/8Z

Joda. o} BuluIow Ul %oeq |[ed 0}
PIO} pue pajediXojul SI 9040} S|qEUOSED JOU JJeISI00p AQ Po}[NESSE Sem oy S|oo] ojell JopiQ ognd| 98D ¥6L| ecel L1/80/z)
SJ80UJ0 pue S/p PaINJSAC peY JeBEeUEwW 0} Jou PIBs SJedIo

9)je sojews; 0l Z Ul 19] S/p pejodle suosied pue s/p BuiAjoaul 99e|d %00} aoueqn)sip O usb 6¢L| 11/80/50
panss| g J98s 9|qnoJ; Buisnes Bis s/0 suosiad ¢ 18pIO olignd| 9% V8| 62°€| LL/Z0/LE
998} uj pbbe payound sns Bis s/ UoREoIs}e onoqe se| Jepas| |1/7418/8€Bl 9z'Z| | 1/20/0E
191s1S Uo jinesse Jaye aoey ut pbbe payound pjjo gxlinesse| repad| 11/0618/8¢e!| 9z'z| | 1/20/0¢
}NBSSE JOU UONONISqo Pa)salle Buieq Sem Oum pusILpID U woJj Aeme 120140 pajind ejew uononaysqo| Jepas| 1/g518/8¢€ell 9z'zZ| 11/20/0¢€

Buissiw sem auoyd 1nq Jay 0} %oeq beqpuey Jay papuey .

Page 22



IXB} Ul SLIOY SUOD S80USY0 OU Sajew O} Us)ods BUIABY S/p AQ paulelap buieq ajew g4 6] o%o oLt] oc€l Lzl
“Bis Je owo.d SYULIP YIIM SBNSS| JNOGE [1DUNOO WoJ) IEWS suopowo.d syuup| |rewe LL/LL/ez
L0 PaAOW Usaq aAeY SafEW QY 1sisse bunsenbel s/p 18plosip|  o%o 702| 122| LI/l

Page 23




I i b =
uolonssqo |
Xouim
Anluim
wbum
sBnip @
owoud sjuup
Jopiosia
asam
suJeouoa
IOMVY
HEo B
JInesse |
Aeiyge
aoiApe g

uosiod
Buiisisiuiupe g

Hav @

%01 %L
SUISOUOD asa

%Y

HEO %41

Jeplosiq
%¢g
jjnesse

%<C
Aeiye

TR %L
%L : B | owoud syuup
a2]Ape =" N\ i : ;
%SG
sbnip
%1
uosiod Bupaisiujwpe
%t
yby
Yah[ug
uolpnysqo

%le %L
Hav JapJo o)iqnd
%t i
%c °¥ Jayy
T abeisplin

Page 24



sBujosw m
JBsyiom
uodeam &
abesspun
Joplo olqnd m
wbym
sBrup g
Jopiosidm
asdm
IOMvE
Hgo O
Jnesse
Aeyjem
HavE

%L
aga
%E
IOMY
%tV
HE9
%€
jInesse
%¢
Aeiye

%0¢
Hay

%S

sBnup
%V
461
%1
Japlo o1jqnd
%%
abesapun
S | C
— uodeom
%S
layo
%81

sbujsaw

Page 25



ABH

N
N

ABH

I\
N

administering poison

affray

advice

assault

affray

GBH

assault

AWOI

GBH

D&D

AWOI

Disorder

-—

0.00 10
1.00 24
2.00 24
3.00 12
4.00 2
prior 13
other 2

concerns

-

drugs

D&D

Disorder

ool e | et L N [ N e

-_—

fight

public order

drinks promo

underage

drugs

weapon

fight

other

injury

meetings

OlNIN|~|O|A|O|N[W|A|WIN

N

intox

obstruction

public order

theft

underage

weapon

NiPp|=|o|=|al=a|nlo]—=

Page 26




THAMES VALLEY

POLICE

Attn Ryan mold
The chapel

11 horsefair
Banbury

0X16 0AA

21/07/10

Dear Mr Mold

Licensing Office
Thames Valley Police
Oxford Police Station
St. Aldates

OXFORD

OX1 18z

Tel: 01865 266 109
Fax: 01865 266 104
Laura.morris@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk

RE: Meeting held at Chapel Nightclub on the 19 July 2010

At the above meeting the following was agreed to prevent further disorder.

¢ The premise is to go 80 % polycarbonate this is to be put into place by the
next meeting in 3 months time.

Doorstaff to be informed about the lack of information in the incident book.
This should be filled out more comprehensively to show due diligence.

* There has been an increase in Drunk and disorderly reports attached to the
premise. It was stated at the meeting that this could be people who are being
refused entry and then not moving on, This must be recorded in your incident
book with times dates and names if possible in order to show due diligence.

The next meeting to be held is on the 5™ October at your premise at 15.30,

If you wish to discuss this matter further please feel free to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Laura Morris

Licensing Officer

Thames Valley Police

Page 27



THAMES VALLEY

Licensing Office
Thames Valley Police

Oxford Police Station Tel: 01865 266 109

St. Aldates Fax: 01865 266 164

8?:?';? Laura.morris@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk
Chapel
Banbury
Dear Ryan and Matt

Ref Meeting held 11™ November 2010 at Banbury police station

As aresult of an incident on the 6™ November that occurred at the premise the
following has been agreed.

e Minor Variation is to be submitted to the licensing authority by the 11® Dec
2010.
This variation is to include:
¢ 100% polycarbonate

e Incident book
e Door staff policy in accordance with TVP (to be submitted for agreement

within 7 days) this will enable you to implement it with your door team at a
meeting to be held within 2 weeks.

Intoximeter to be used on all youth nights.
Saturdays to have 5 doorstaff. Fridays to have 4 door staff. Special events to

have 5 doorstaff.

This meeting was held to discuss the seriousness of the incident that occurred and to
discuss the ineffective way in which it was managed on the night. This letter has been
issued as a final warning to the premise and any further incidents of this nature will
result in the premises facing a review of its licence.

Any concerns please fell free to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Laura Morris
Licensing Officer
Thames Valley Police

Page 28



Page 1 of 4

Morris Laura

From: Fridays Daventry

Sent: 15 November 2010 18:24

. Morris Laura; Percival Bryan

Subject: The Chapel Door Policy, please note incident book and doorman levels are included.

The Chapel Door Policy

We intend to promote the 4 licensing objectives,
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance & Protection of Children from Harm

-ODE OF CONDUCT WHILST ON DUTY

viamntain the agreed standards of personal appearance and deportment appropriate to the
wvent or establishment and not to act in a manner that is likely to bring discredit to the

7 oany.
When necessary all customers will be asked to queue behind our barriers.

dn entry customers will be monitored & addressed. This is to determine that the 4 licensing objectives are being
yromoted by the premises.

jreet all visitors to the venue in a friendly and courteous manner.
Jive assistance to any person on the premises who is injured or distressed.

Act fairly and not unlawfully, do not discriminate against any person on the grounds of
:olour, race, religion, sex or disability (and be prepared to justify your actions).

Never solicit or accept any bribes or other considerations from any person, nor fail to p
ice . ant for any money or property received during the course of the assignment. J— Q‘“"‘: ol ¢ . L.)
aprmim Enin o

Do not drink alcohol or be under the influence of alcohol or an sﬁbstance when wqoh Sobghancas
¢} dng for duty or whilst on an assignment.

Never abuse your position of authority and immediately report any incident involvement
vith the police that may affect your continued ability to work on assignment as a door

;upervisor.

Jse reasonable and necessary force when dealing with any violent or quarrelsome member of the public or customer.
Never carry Or use a weapon.

Jo not use mobile telephones whilst on duty. Ask permission of your head door
wipervisor if you have an emergency.

Always sign in upon commencement and out at the end of your duties.

Always display your SIA badge whilst on duty unless written permission from the local
SIA enforcement officer and local police has been given.

Page 29
16/11/2010



Page 2 of 4

‘amiliarise yourself with the evacuation procedure, fire escapes and emergency meeting
MO cer

yoints within all venues, /

WVh..ot on duty, ensure no person under the legal age of 18 years is purchasing alcohol
vithin the venue.

uer—’G

“ontrol the number of persons admitted to the premises so to prevent overcrowding in
itrict adherence to the fire limit. vy ks sot bj fRamise» €s L assessmmoat L

Joor supervisors must be forthcoming and provide assistance to the police with any enquiries.

Jn occasions when we expect a higher level of customets we will increase our door numbers accordingly to promote
he four licensing objectives.

At peak times we intend to have a minimum of 4 door staff Friday nights and 5 door staff Saturday nights.
If customer numbers drop off though-out quieter weekends and the number of door staff isn’t relevant to customers

h~~ we’ll reduce our minimum amount of door staff accordingly)

U
IOB AIMS & OBJECTIVES Boma et (Rocepole

] ; . &a\’
[¢c  sure that you understand and abide by the clients requirements. Some- &S Ciae ML; \-S"Q oy
_ . LNORLO ez A
[o ensure that entry numbers are controlled. Be aware of your venues specific fire
o

yrocedures. Use tally counters where and when supplied.

o wear a uniform specific to the venue you attend. To ensure fluorescent armbands
containing your SIA licence) are worn at all times along with fluorescent jackets if

nstructed.

[o monitor customer behaviour and ensure that all customers comply with the venue
ules and the guidelines of the licensing act. To only use the required level of force to
:nforce the rules and to report any breach of behaviour in the incident book provided.

o ensure that all customers comply with the clients admissions and policies in terms of
Ir. ., age and behaviour,

[o read and fully comply with the code of conduct.

(o nform your head doorman and area manager if your licence has been revoked. You
nay be prosecuted if you ignore this rule.

[oilet checks & fire exits checks will be completed every 30 minutes regularly and
ecorded as well as irregular checks.

VIAIN DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES

[o read your projected rota each week and to confirm the shifts you are available for. To
nform the head door supervisor immediately if you cannot cover a shift.

[o ensure that you have received specific venue induction training at any venues you are
infamiliar with.

lo ensure that incidents are reported and recorded whenever they occur in a public area.
t is crucial that you report any incident or accident which you witness in the supplied

Page 30
16/11/2010



ncident log.

['o ensure that you sign in at the beginning of your shift and sign out at the end of your
thi® Supply your SIA licence where indicated.

['o ensure that customers are greeted when entering of leaving the venue in a warm and
riendly manner, and to offer assistance and comfort to any customers who appear to be

n distress.

[o supply first aid where and when required. Always clarify who the venues “first
iiders™ are before your shift commences. Give advice regarding the venues facilities

vhen requested.

o cooperate and give full access to any representatives of the SIA, the emergency
iervices, licensing department and or environmental health department. Never refuse

iccess in any circumstances.

[« ~onitor and report to the head door supervisor any relevant customer behaviour,
idaressing when necessary to maintain a safe, pleasant and non-threatening environment.

[o advise and enforce where necessary unit policies i.e. non-smoking areas and restricted access areas.

[o provide witness statements to the police following an incident regardless of whether
yersonally involved or not. This will include incidents occurring in the near vicinity to

rour place of work.

[o ensure that visual checks are carried out in public areas to prevent the usage,
listribution or storage of illegal drugs. Report immediately any suspected activities to

rour head door supervisor.

[o ensure that no more force than is necessary is used when ejecting a member of the public.

[o ensure that you do not discriminate on the grounds of race, gender, disability,
iexuality etc. Please make sure that all decisions you make are unbiased and based on
at’ ~nal and professional guidelines.

NCIDENT MANAGEMENT PROTOCOL & EJECTION
i  incident is to be risk assessed and appropriate action taken promptly

ndividuals or groups of individuals in conflict with each other should be assessed to
istablish the aggressor when possible.

“onsideration needs to be given in each case regarding the following options; a) eject
ndividual/s b) detain individual/s and await the Police. If unsure please consult head

Joor supervisor/licensee.

Always adhere to the venues radio communication policy when ejecting or intending to
sject a member of the public.

n the event of a fight/assault door staff will separate and restrain both parties and
letermine what further course of action is needed prior to ejection i.e. ambulance, police
:alled/notified, the incident will be logged in our incident book and a red form filled in

vhen appropriate. >

Page 31
16/11/2010

Page 3 of 4



Page 4 of 4

lo avuid allegations of assault during the ejection of unruly or aggressive customers,
vhere possible use exits which are monitored by CCTV. Where possible an agreed
lesignated ejection route must be used. If this is not possible, you must be able to fully
us* * the reason for using an exit which is not monitored. This should be included in

my .equired incident reports.

subject: Chapel Banbury

Jate: Fri, 12 Nov 2010 09:42:25 +0000

‘rom: Laura.Morris@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk

o:

XC: n.police.uk; Licensing@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk

300d Morning

\s a result of the meeting held 11% nov 2010. Please find attached conditions to be attached to your licence as discussed,

R _ards

_aura Morris

[0 ing Officer
Thames Valley Police
it Aldates

Ixford

IX118Z

lel: 01865 266 109
viob: 07989 497 913

Smail: laura.morris@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk

Take pride and make a difference for Oxfordshire by :-
veeing things through the eyes of others

b 4] what we say we are going to do

Trealing everyone with dignity and respect.

T 2s Valley Police Currently use the Microsoft Office 2002 suite of applications. Please be aware of this if you intend to
nclude an attachment with your email. This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be
rivileged. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the originator and not necessarily those of Thames Valley Police. It is
or the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution,
;opying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
his communication in error please forward a copy to: informationsecurity@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk and to the sender.

Ylease then delete the e-mail and destroy any copies of it. Thank you.

Page 32
16/11/2010



Page 1 of 1

Alexandria Gilbert

From: Hughes, Jacky - Community Safety - Fire and Rescue [Jacky.Hughes@Oxfordshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 16 January 2012 10:50

To: Alexandria Gilbert

Subject: Licensing Response The Chapel Banbury

Attachments: 605075001 TheChapel LIC.doc
Please find attached for your records licensing response.

Regards
Jacky

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it
in error, please notify the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the
sender may not be those of Oxfordshire County Council. Council emails are subject to the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. http://www.oxfordshire.gov.uk/emaildisclaimer

Page 33
16/01/2012



@OXFORDSH]RE Oxfordshire County Council

COUNTY COUNCIL Fire and Rescue Service
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk West Cherwell Area Office
Cope Road
Your council tax working for you Banbury

Oxon OX16 2EY

Telephone: 01295 759030

The Chapel Fax: 01295 275451

11 Horse Fair

Banbury Malcolm Jones

OX16 0AA Fire Risk Manager - West Cherwell
My Reference Your Reference Date

605/075/001/DL/JH 16" January 2012

This matter is being dealt with by Dave Luke Direct Line 01295 759031

Email: david.luke@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir

Licensing Act 2003
No adverse comments from Fire Authority

Name of Applicant The Chapel
Premises / Location | 11 Horse Fair Banbury Oxon OX16 0AA
Type of Licence Premises

Based upon the information you have provided and my conversation on 16™ January 2012 with
the Licencing Department in connection with your application for a premises licence for the
above named premises, and on the understanding that a full risk assessment (see paragraph
below) will be/has been undertaken and any necessary actions carried out to resolve any
identified shortcomings, it is confirmed that the Oxfordshire Fire and Rescue Service have
no adverse comments to make.

In the meantime you are reminded that it is your responsibility to ensure an adequate
degree of fire safety in your premises to ensure appropriate and reasonable levels of
public safety.

Your attention is drawn to the legal requirement contained in the Regulatory Reform (Fire
Safety) Order 2005 (see note overleaf) for the responsible person to make a suitable and
sufficient assessment of the risks to which relevant persons are exposed.

Should you wish to discuss this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the Officer indicated.

Yours faithfully

Community Fire Safety Officer

cc: Licensing Department Cherwell District Council Bodicote House Bodicote Nr Banbury Oxon OX15 4AA

()

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

EXCELLENCE

DaE

i CUSTOMER
SERVICE

1

Page 34



The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 (FSO)

The FSO places the responsibility for ensuring the safety of people using the premises firmly
upon the employer or the person having control of the premises; the “responsible person”.
The main duty of the “Responsible Person” is to carry out a risk assessment, and to assist
them a series of guides have been produced. These give detailed information on risk
assessments and other issues and can be down loaded free of charge via
www.businesslink.gov.uk

You are most strongly advised to obtain the guide for your particular type of premises and to
use its guidance to complete your risk assessment.

An overview of the changes that have been brought about by the introduction of the
FSO

The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 (FSO) became law on 1 October 2006. The
main effect of the changes is a move towards greater emphasis on fire prevention in all non-
domestic premises, including the voluntary sector and self-employed people with premises
separate from their homes.

Fire certificates were abolished and no longer have legal status.

The FSO applies in England and Wales. It covers 'general fire precautions' and other fire
safety duties which are needed to protect 'relevant persons' in case of fire in and around
most 'premises’. The FSO requires fire precautions to be put in place "where necessary" and
to the extent that it is reasonable and practicable in the circumstances of the case.

Responsibility for complying with the FSO rests with the 'responsible person'. In a workplace,
this is the employer and any other person who may have control of any part of the premises,
e.g. the occupier or owner. In all other premises, the person or people in control of the
premises will be responsible. If there is more than one responsible person in any type of
premises all must take every reasonable step to work with each other.

If you are the responsible person you have to carry out a fire risk assessment which must
focus on the safety in case of fire of all 'relevant persons'. It should pay particular attention to
those at special risk, such as the disabled and those with special needs, and must include
consideration of any dangerous substance likely to be on the premises.

Your fire risk assessment will help you to identify risks that can be removed or reduced and
to decide the nature and extent of the general fire precautions that you need to take to
protect people against the fire risks that remain.

Further guidance concerning licensed premises may be found in the “Guidance issued under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003” issued by the Department for Culture, Media and
Sport.

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Page 1 of 1

Natasha Barnes

From: John Birch

Sent: 10 January 2012 13:53
To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: The Chapel, Banbury

Good afternoon

| am advising Fridays Banbury Ltd concerning an application for review of the premises licence by
Thames Valley Police. Please might | receive a copy of the application together with supporting
documents?

Thank you.

John B

Jokn Birch F B |
' :ensing Consultant

Page 37
09/02/2012



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Page 1 of 1

Natasha Barnes

From: Morris Laura [Laura.Morris@thamesvalley.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 10 January 2012 11:37
To: Natasha Barnes
Cc: Fridays Daventry

Attachments: review-app.doc

Page 5 updated

Laura Morris | Oxfordshire Licensing Officer | Telephone : 01865 846 150 | Internal:

700 6150
Address: Licensing, Thames Valley Police, HQ South, Oxford Rd, Kidlington, OX5

2NX

The new Crime Prevention Toolkits are now available on the intranet at:
http://knowzone/kz-prev-homepage.htm

Thames Valley Police Currently use the Microsoft Office 2002 suite of applications. Please be aware of this i